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Yeer iy, Freed,

The Netnews desk in Veshington informe me thet the interview
tkey aired (end I miesed) with Gordon Voval hee teen forma=ded to
you, + phoned to see if I ®® could get = transcript of the ssund,

If this 13 pessible, 7'¢ like to be sble tec guote 1t, should
I 8o desire after herring it, with erndit, of courae,

I have not sean the “ov York "Tymas", but the Tashirgton
papars 41d not quots thim interview,

Thenk you very wmuch,

Sincerely,

Hereld teisberg




